Anita Guerra

From: Anita Guerra

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 12:13 PM

To: Cluadia Hernandez

Ce: Joe A. Lopez

Subject: NRA Grant Check

Attachments: DOC032415-03242015115838.pdf; DOC032415-03242015115722.pdf
Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Cluadia Hernandez
Joe A. Lopez

Claudia Hernandez

Good afternoon, Claudia!

| received the attached check today, and | gave Mr. Lopez the check a little while ago so that he may put it in his safe. |

Delivered: 3/24/2015 12:13 PM
Delivered: 3/24/2015 12:13 PM

Read: 3/24/2015 1:39 PM

will place the agenda item for the acceptance of this grant at the next available meeting currently scheduled for

Monday, April 13, 2015.
Hope you had a great lunch!

Sincerely,
Anita L. Guerra, MA, MPA

Grant Writer

Webb County Sheriff's Office

Webb County Sheriff's Office Admin. Building
902 Victoria Street

Laredo, Texas 78040

Phone: 956.523.4521

Fax: 956.523.5119

aguerra@webbcountytx.gov




The

: JINIRA o1 dation

Teach Freedom..

February 5, 2015

Webb County Sheriff's Department
Ms. Anita Guerra

902 Victoria Street

Laredo, TX 78040

Project: Law Enforcement Firearms. Equip deputies with new firearms and ammunition.
Grant Number: 15TXS92

Dear Ms. Guerra:

Congratulations! The NRA Foundation Board of Trustees has approved the State Fund Committee’s
recommendations for support of your program. Enclosed is a check in the amount of $7,267.50.

Please note that grant awards by the Foundation shall be used ONLY for the purposes set forth in the application
and according to the Recommendations of the State Fund Committee. No funds shall be used for fundraising raffles.

You may use this check to purchase the following approved items based on the request for funding submitted with
your application:

Sig Sauer P226 357 with 2 magazines
case of Sig ammo (10 boxes)
1 extra magazine

11-24/1210
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. L e—
San Francisco, CA 9410« R
The NRA Foundation, Inc.
11250 Waples Mill Road
Fairfax, VA 22030-9400
————————————————————————— US Dollar

Seven Thousand Two Hundred Sixty-Seven and 50/100

PAYTOTHE Webb County Sheriff's Department / Hoatinr.
ORDER OF Ms. Anita Guerra I& ;ﬂ : 4

902 .Victoria Street
Laredo,TX 78040

' i 3/17/2015
Vend ID:18669 Webb County Sheriff's Department The NRA Fougdatlon, Inc. - a8
Ref Nbr Invoice Nbr Inve Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid i : _2 o
140994 | 15TXS92 : 03/17/15 7 2o oY 7,26%:.50 ’ 3




